
UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON TACOMA 
Executive Council Meeting 

Wednesday, January 7, 2009 
Cherry Parkes 206 C 

Called to order at 12:36 p.m. 
 
In Attendance: Chair, Michael Forman, Vice Chair, Johann Reusch, Mark Pendras, Janice 
Laakso, Marjorie Dobratz, Sian Davis-Vollum, Gregory Benner, Josh Tenenberg, Ehsan 
Feroz 
 
Guests: Vice Chancellor, Beth Rushing (Ex-Officio), Jan Rutledge, Ysabel Trinidad,  
 
Meeting Synopsis: 
 

1. Approval of the agenda 
 
2. Approval of minutes from Dec. 3 2008 meeting 
 
3. Announcements: revised meeting schedule 
 
4. Continuing budget conversation with Ysabel Trinidad 
 
5. Role of EC and Faculty Assembly 
 
6. Adjournment  

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Approval of Agenda:  
The agenda was approved with corrections. 

 
2.   Approval of minutes:  

The minutes from 09/16/08 and 11/19/08 were approved with corrections. 
 

3.  Meeting schedule: 
 Michael Forman advised the council that meeting will be extended. The new 

meeting time is 12:30-2:00 p.m. 
 

4. Faculty budget priorities:  
• Protecting core activities: instruction and scholarship 
• Access and Standards 
• Workload  
Forman introduced Ysabel Trinidad who gave an overview of the 
Draft Budget Strategy 
(http://www.tacoma.washington.edu/budget/docs/index.cfm see 
attachment ‘A’). Trinidad was present to respond to any questions that 
the Executive Council might add in regards to this document. The 

 1

http://www.tacoma.washington.edu/budget/docs/index.cfm


Draft Budget Strategy takes into account prior budget assumptions. 
Actual budget cuts will be reevaluated. The final forecast will be 
released in March. UW Seattle has been asked to model forecast 8, 12, 
and 15% which indicates that UW Tacoma is in a better situation than 
Seattle. If the Washington state legislature convenes a special session 
the Board of Regents will act accordingly as “gatekeepers.”  
 
Majorie Dobratz asked about the 5.5% reduction and if this reduction 
is for each year of the biennium (see Strategy, section III C). Trinidad 
confirmed that the percent/dollar amount reduction will be the same 
each year. Trinidad advised that the resources available will account 
for efficiency and creative use.  
 
Dobratz asked about the impacts to student loans and tuition increases. 
Beth Rushing advised that she is part of a committee to review the 
increases in tuition according to specific majors and programs. 
Trinidad added that the Federal revenues could address student loans.  
 
Forman asked how the budget reduction relates to the “graduated 
tuition” that was highlighted in the recent budget briefing. Rushing 
clarified that the graduated tuition pertains to the tuition differential 
and depends on a particular degree.  
 
In addition, Forman asked about the Guaranteed Education Tuition 
program (GET, see Planning and Budgeting Brief, “Tuition and 
Financial Aid”).  
 
Ehsan Feroz asked about the 7.7% tuition increase, which Trinidad 
clarified relates to the $200,000 increase for existing enrollment. Jan 
Rutledge advised that this amount will be applied to the projected 
reductions.  
 
Forman asked about the 50 unfunded FTE (Draft Budget Reduction 
Strategy, p. 2). Rushing noted that Administration is considering 
UWT’s mission regarding Access according to each unit. Rutledge 
clarified that the tuition received from adding FTE will not be received 
until the end of the year and reminded the council that this is not a 
permanent source of funding. Forman asked whether this specifically 
applies to undergraduates or graduates, which was not confirmed. 
 
Dobratz asked about integrity and how these budget reductions will 
affect programs. Rushing clarified that pending the approval programs 
may not be filled by faculty. There is a three year window. If a 
program is approved Administration will explain to the HEC (Higher 
Education Coordinating) board that because of the current budget 
situation resources will not allow for faculty positions to be filled. 

 2



 
Pendras asked whether the HEC board will evaluate and approve the 
submissions based on UWT’s access to resources. Rushing responded 
that the curriculum applications UWT will express a component about 
the current economic times, which the HEC board might consider in 
the decision making process. Pendras asked about a strategic way to 
submit proposals.  Rushing noted that Administration will look at fee 
based programs.  
 
Trinidad explained that the Capital budget signals a positive outlook 
for UWT. Rushing noted that specialized teaching spaces are needed 
such as IT labs and Environmental Engineering spaces. Trinidad 
explained that the challenge will be when the HEC board considers the 
efficient utilization of lecture stations and labs. Administration must be 
aware that the HEC board is quantitatively driven by the level of 
efficiency of used spaces.  
 
Dobratz asked about the funding for Phase IV. Dobratz reminded the 
council about the Seattle visit which identified that Capital 
expenditures increase jobs. Reusch asked whether the development for 
the Joy building will include faculty offices. Trinidad explained that 
the Administration continues to justify building projects on the 
premise that the Capital funding for the Joy building indicates that the 
legislature is encouraging growth at UWT.  
 
Reusch was concerned about Capital expenditures and what this means 
for class size. The Budget Reduction Scenario does not specify which 
classes will be cut. Rushing confirmed that classes of 6-10 students 
will be cut. Reusch added that he is concerned about classes and 
standards for the UW brand. Rushing suggested that there should be 
conversations about which classes are affected.  
    

4. Legislation:  
• Revisions to Handbook, Article 3 Section 3, Article 7 
Forman explained the UW Bothell has the authority to legislate for 
their equivalent of the Faculty Assembly. Forman suggested that the 
EC (Executive Council) consider following this model, which would 
give the EC to decide on resolutions and conduct most of the 
legislation. The EC would make changes to the UWT Handbook and 
present these changes to the Faculty Assembly. There would be one 
Faculty Assembly meeting per year.  
 
Laakso noted that each EC unit representative could correspond with 
one’s department and bring feedback to the EC meetings. Reusch 
mention his concern with the disconnection between faculty committee 
chairs. Forman explained that committee chairs will be summoned to 

 3



EC meetings on a rotating basis. Reusch suggested that committee 
chairs might be ex-officio. 
 
Action: Forman will present the amendment to faculty assembly by a 
Catalyst vote. 

 
5. Adjournment  
 The meeting adjourned at 1:26 p.m. 

 4



 
 
Attachment A 

 
 

 5



 6



 

 7



 8



 9



 10



 11



 12



 13



 14



 15



 16



 
 

 17


